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19 December 2019 
 

Contact: John Zorzetto  

Email: legalservices@planning.nsw.gov.au  

 

 
 
 
Dear Sir / Madam, 

The Next Generation (NSW) Pty Ltd v Independent Planning Commission  
Land and Environment Court Proceedings no. 2019/13009 (Class 1 Proceedings) 
Eastern Creek Energy from Waste Facility SSD 6236 
 
Update on the Conciliation Conference  

The Land and Environment Court (Court) has now set a date for the section 34 conciliation conference 
(Conciliation Conference) in these Class 1 Proceedings.  

The Conciliation Conference is to be held on 28, 29 and 30 April 2020. 

You will have an opportunity to make submissions to the Court at the Conciliation Conference as follows:  

When: Wednesday, 29 April 2020 from 10:00am (the Conciliation Conference will conclude 
at 4:00pm unless all submissions are heard prior). 

Where: Alpha Hotel Eastern Creek, corner of Brabham Drive and Peter Brock Drive, Eastern 
Creek NSW 2766. 

It is the Court’s usual practice that only 6 objectors make oral submissions at the Conciliation Conference. 
However, in this this case, the Court has indicated that it will accommodate a greater number of submissions 
being made. The whole of 29 April 2020 has been set aside for objectors’ submissions. In accordance with 
the Court’s Conciliation Conference Policy, priority will be given to individuals and groups who represent 
larger numbers of people, and those who live in closest proximity to the development. 

Please note that all written submissions already made in respect of the development application will be 
provided to the Court.  

The amended plans for the development 

The Court has ordered that the Applicant file its amended plans by 13 January 2020. 

The amended plans will be publicly notified. The Department of Planning, Industry and Environment will 
separately notify you when the amended plans go on exhibition, and will provide an opportunity for further 
public comment.  

At the Conciliation Conference submissions to the Court should be based on the amended plans. 

 
Yours faithfully  

 
 
 
 

John Zorzetto 
Senior Legal Officer 
Legal Services
 

Mr XXXXXX XXXXXX 
 
Email:  XXXXXXX@XXXXX.com.au 
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